
 

 

 
Regional Sewerage Program  

Policy Committee Meeting 
 

AGENDA 
Thursday, October 6, 2022 

3:30 p.m. 
Teleconference Call 

 
 

To prevent the spread of COVID-19, the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting will be 
held remotely by teleconference. 

 
 

Teams Conference Link: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_OTMyZTdmNzItNjBiMC00NmZmLTkzOWYtOTdmZDc5MDIwNGQw%40thread.v

2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-

cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d 

Teleconference: 1-415-856-9169/Conference ID: 214 918 877# 

This meeting will be conducted virtually by video and audio conferencing. There will be no public location 

available to attend the meeting; however, the public may participate and provide public comment during 

the meeting by calling the number provided above.  Alternatively, you may email your public comments to 

Recording Secretary Laura Mantilla at lmantilla@ieua.org no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled 

meeting time. Your comments will then be read into the record during the meeting. 

 

   

 
Call to Order/Flag Salute  
 
Roll Call  

 
Public Comment 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the 
Committee; however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the 
action is otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  
Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. 
 

 
 
 

(Continued) 

 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTMyZTdmNzItNjBiMC00NmZmLTkzOWYtOTdmZDc5MDIwNGQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTMyZTdmNzItNjBiMC00NmZmLTkzOWYtOTdmZDc5MDIwNGQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTMyZTdmNzItNjBiMC00NmZmLTkzOWYtOTdmZDc5MDIwNGQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTMyZTdmNzItNjBiMC00NmZmLTkzOWYtOTdmZDc5MDIwNGQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
mailto:lmantilla@ieua.org


Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda 
October 6, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

Additions to the Agenda 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 

two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a 

unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the 

need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

1. Technical Committee Report (Oral)

2. Action Item
A. Approval of September 1, 2022 Policy Committee Meeting Minutes

3. Informational Items
A. Regional Contract Negotiation Update (Oral)
B. Fiscal Year 2021/22 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance
C. Grants Semi-Annual Update

4. Receive and File
A. Building Activity Report
B. Recycled Water Distribution – Operations Summary
C. Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Update

5. Other Business
A. Regional Committee Meeting Chair Discussion
B. IEUA General Manager’s Update
C. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
D. Committee Member Comments
E. Next Meeting – November 3, 2022 

Adjourn 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water District, hereby certify 

that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the Agency’s main office, 6075 

Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at least seventy-two (72) hours 

prior to the meeting date and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact Laura Mantilla at (909) 993-1944 or lmantilla@ieua.org 48 hours prior to the 

scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:lmantilla@ieua.org


ACTION ITEM 

2A 



 

 

Regional Sewerage Program 

Policy Committee Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2022 MEETING 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

A meeting of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)/Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee was 
held via teleconference on Thursday, September 1, 2022.  Chair Randall Reed/Cucamonga Valley Water 
District (CVWD) called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chair Reed led the Pledge of Allegiance. Recording Secretary Laura Mantilla took roll call and established a 
quorum was present.  
 

ATTENDANCE via Teleconference 

Committee Members Present: 

Phillip Cothran City of Fontana 

John Dutrey City of Montclair 

Randall Reed  CVWD 

Eunice Ulloa City of Chino  

Peter Rogers City of Chino Hills 

Debra Dorst-Porada  City of Ontario 

Bill Velto City of Upland 

Steve Elie Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) 

  

 Others Present: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dave Crosley  City of Chino  

Mark Wiley City of Chino Hills 

Courtney Jones City of Ontario  

Christopher Quach  City of Ontario  

Nicole deMoet City of Upland 

Luis Cetina CVWD 

Amanda Coker  CVWD 

Eduardo Espinoza CVWD 

Carmen Sierra  CVWD 

Steve Nix TKE Engineering 



IEUA/RSP – Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of September 1, 2022 
 

2 
 

Others Present (continued) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

There were no public comments. 
 
ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 

There were no additions or changes to the agenda. 
 

1. TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORT  

Amanda Coker/CVWD noted that at the July 28, 2022, Technical Committee meeting the 

Committee approved the June 30, 2022 Technical Committee Minutes and a request from the City 

of Fontana for a Regional Sewage Connection (F-34). Ms. Coker also reported that at the August 25, 

2022 Technical Committee meeting, the Committee approved three action items: 1. The July 28, 

2022 Technical Committee meeting Minutes; 2. A request by the City of Fontana for a Regional 

Sewerage Connection (F35) and 3. A request to establish an Ad-Hoc BAR Subcommittee.  During 

both meetings, there were three information items presented: 1. Recycled Water Groundwater 

Update; 2. Return to Sewer Study Update; and 3. the Operations and Compliance Update. Ms. Coker 

stated that she and Ken Tam will provide an update on the Regional Contract negotiations under 

Information Item 3A.   

 

 

 

 

 

Terra Alpaugh Kearns & West 

Michael Harty Kearns & West  

Bob Wyat Unknown 

Shivaji Deshmukh IEUA 

Pietro Cambiaso IEUA 

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro IEUA 

Kristine Day IEUA 

Denise Garzaro IEUA  

Michael Hurley IEUA 

Scott Lening IEUA 

Eddie Lin IEUA 

Laura Mantilla IEUA 

Jason Marseilles IEUA 

Liza Munoz IEUA 

Alyson Piguee IEUA 

Sushmitha Reddy IEUA 

Jeanina Romero  IEUA 

Ken Tam IEUA 



IEUA/RSP – Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of September 1, 2022 
 

3 
 

2. ACTION ITEMS  

A. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 7, 2022 POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  

Motion: Bill Velto/City of Upland and seconded by John Dutrey/City of Montclair to approve 
the meeting minutes of the July 7, 2022 Regional Policy Committee Meeting by the following 
vote: 

   
Ayes:  Ulloa, Dutrey, Cothran, Velto, Reed 
Noes:  None 
Absent:  Dorst-Porada 
Abstain:  Rogers 
The motion passed by a vote of 5 ayes, 0 noes, 1 abstain, and 1 absent.  
 

B. REQUEST TO ESTABLISH AN AD-HOC BAR SUBCOMMITTEE 
Ken Tam/IEUA provided a brief history of the Ad-Hoc Building Activity Report (BAR) 
Subcommittee that was formed in 2012. The purpose of the subcommittee was to review 
and streamline the BAR process and discuss and update Exhibit J. The subcommittee 
accomplished its goals and disbanded in 2013. During recent Regional Contract negotiations, 
IEUA and the contracting agencies conceptually agreed to establish a standing BAR 
Subcommittee to address fee collection uniformity and identify several topics in need of 
evaluation. It is anticipated that the Ad-Hoc BAR Subcommittee would be replaced or 
transitioned into a formal BAR Committee once the Regional Contract negotiations are 
complete. Mr. Tam noted that the Technical Committee unanimously approved the 
formation of the Subcommittee on August 25. 

 
Committee Member Debra Dorst-Porada joined the meeting. 

 
Motion: John Dutrey/City of Montclair and seconded by Peter Rogers/City of Chino Hills to 
approve the formation of the Ad-Hoc BAR Subcommittee by the following vote: 

   
Ayes:  Ulloa, Cothran, Velto, Dutrey, Rogers, Reed 
Noes:  None 
Absent:  None 
Abstain:  Dorst-Porada  
The motion passed by a vote of 6 ayes, 0 noes, 1 abstain, and 0 absent.  

 
3. INFORMATIONAL ITEM 

A. REGIONAL CONTRACT NEGOTIATION UPDATE  
Mr. Tam stated that the draft language for recycled water was distributed to the contracting 
agencies on July 20. On August 10, the contracting agencies released comments and questions 
for clarification on the Regional Contract redlines and the recycled water language. Mr. Tam 
reported on the various negotiation meetings held, items of discussion and upcoming 
negotiations schedule. He noted that IEUA is developing the draft language based on comments 
received from the contracting agencies which will be distributed by September 7.  
 



IEUA/RSP – Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of September 1, 2022 
 

4 
 

Ms. Coker discussed the timeline schedule developed by Kearns & West and stated that the 
negotiation meetings will wrap up in December. A General Managers’ meeting will be held in 
December to address unresolved issues. Legal counsel will conduct a review in January and 
February 2023 with final IEUA Board approval expected in March 2023 and individual contract 
agencies council/board approval in April 2023.   Ms. Coker stated that the contracting agencies 
and IEUA are committed to completing negotiations as soon as possible. She informed the 
Committee that the contracting agencies have exercised the option for continued service under 
Section 29 of the Regional Contract noting that the current contract will remain in effect 
allowing service to continue while negotiations are underway.  
 
Committee Member Ulloa asked when the contract expires. Mr. Tam replied that it expires in 
January 2023. Committee Member Dutrey asked if an extension was reached. Ms. Coker stated 
that the contracting agencies submitted a joint letter requesting continued service. General 
Manager Shivaji Deshmukh/IEUA stated that IEUA is committed to providing the same level of 
service beyond the expiration of the current contract and continues to work with the 
contracting agencies. He stated that the original goal was to wrap up in December 2022. He 
stated that IEUA will respond to the timeline and collaborate to get the agreement in place.   
 

B. ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT QUARTERLY PROJECT UPDATES 
Jason Marseilles/IEUA gave an update on the following projects: RP-4 Primary Clarifier 
Rehabilitation and Process Improvements; RP-1 Intermediate Pump Station Electrical 
Improvements; and RP-1 Thickening Building and Acid Phase Digester.  
 

C. CHINO BASIN PROGRAM UPDATE 
General Manager Deshmukh stated that he wanted to provide an update on the development 
of the CBP project, and address questions raised at the CBP Expo and board workshop. General 
Manager Deshmukh discussed the benefits of the CBP to the region, specifically to the 
groundwater basin. He addressed questions related to recycled water access, IEUA’s 
compliance permit, CBP components and infrastructure, property tax revenue allocation for 
CBP planning purposes, and the application of the wastewater rates for permit compliance or a 
water supply rate to be paid by participating agencies.   
 
Committee Member Dutrey stated he appreciates the information that was provided today but 
does not currently see the benefits for residents of Montclair and shared additional concerns 
about the project.  
 
Committee Member Dorst-Porada stated her concern about the format of the August 4 
Workshop. The City of Ontario would like to offer a workshop for the contracting agencies and 
IEUA to continue discussions and provide input. That workshop has been scheduled for 
September 14 at 1:30 pm at the Ontario Convention Center. Additional details will be shared 
soon. 
  

4. RECEIVE AND FILE 

A. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT  
 
 



IEUA/RSP – Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of September 1, 2022 
 

5 
 

B. RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION – OPERATIONS SUMMARY  
 

Item 4A and 4B were received and filed by the Committee. 

 
5. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. IEUA GENERAL MANAGER’S UPDATE  
General Manager Deshmukh had no updates to report. 
 

B. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 
As a result of the CBP discussions and the information provided at today’s meeting, Committee 
Member Dutrey requested the chair rotation for the Committee be added to the next meeting 
agenda.  
 

C. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS   
Committee Member Phillip Cothran commented that the City of Fontana had a productive 
meeting with staff, IEUA, CVWD, and Fontana Water Company on the CBP project. They 
submitted questions and look forward to receiving responses and additional information. 
 
Committee Member Elie commented that the recycled water system is a unified system and we 
have a contractual relationship to support the evolution of the system. He stated that the 
advanced water treatment plant has been on the planning horizon for a decade, and it will 
benefit the entire system.  
 
 NEXT MEETING – OCTOBER 6, 2022 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Reed adjourned the meeting at 4:38 p.m.  

 

Prepared by:  

 

 

Laura Mantilla, Recording Secretary 



INFORMATION 
ITEM 

3B 
  



 
 
 
 
Date:  September 29, 2022/October 6, 2022 
 
To:  Regional Sewerage Committees 
  
From:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 
Subject: FY 2021/22 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance Report 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The item was presented as an informational item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on 
September 21, 2022. 
 
 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 21, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Updates, and
Budget Transfers

The budget variance report presents the Agency's financial performance through the fourth
quarter ended June 30, 2022 and various analyses are provided in the attachments.

The Agency's total revenues and other funding sources were $305.8 million, or 103.5 percent of
the fiscal year to date amended budget of $295.5 million.

The Agency's total expenses and other uses of funds were $323.8 million, or 69.0 percent of the
fiscal year to date amended budget of $469.5 million. Lower than budgeted administrative and
operating expenses and timing of capital project execution account for the favorable variance.

The net change of the unaudited total revenues and other funding sources over the total expenses
and other uses of funds for the quarter ended June 30, 2022 is an estimated decrease of $18.0
million.

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2021/22 fourth quarter budget variance, performance goal updates, and
budget transfers is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

The net change of the total revenues and other funding sources over total expenses and other
uses of funds is a decrease of $18.0 million for the quarter ended June 30, 2022.

09/14/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The quarterly budget variance report is consistent with the Agency's business goal of fiscal
responsibility to demonstrate the Agency has appropriately funded operational, maintenance,
and capital costs.

On June 15, 2022 the Board of Directors received the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Third Quarter Budget
Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and Budget Transfers.

Attachment 1 - Background
Exhibit A - Q4 Budget Variance Summary and Detail Report
Exhibit B - Business Goals Status Updates by Department
Exhibit C-1 - Summary of Annual Budget Transfers through the Fourth Quarter
Exhibit C-2 - Summary of the GM Contingency Account Activity
Exhibit D - Project Budget Transfers for Capital and Non-Capital Projects

Attachment 2 - Power Point

Not Applicable

22214







*Other operating revenues includes contract cost reimbursements, lease, and interest revenue



*Operating expenses includes insurance, office & admin., professional fees, chemicals, biosolids, and materials & supplies.
**Project expenses includes capital and non-capital projects.



2021/22  - Unaudited Actuals



2021/22  - Unaudited Actuals



2021/22  - Unaudited Actuals



*2021/22  - Unaudited Actuals, AF projection excludes IEUA usage of 145 AF



The Budget Variance Analysis report is consistent with 
the Agency’s business goal of fiscal responsibility to 

ensure actual revenues and expenditures are consistent 
with those approved by the Board of Directors.



INFORMATION 
ITEM 

3C 
 

  



Grants Semi-Annual Update

Alyson Piguee
Director of External & Government Affairs

October 2022



$56.4 $16.5 $10.1

$20.7
$0.6

$124.8

$152.3

$316.4

$0

$100

$200

$300

$400

$500

$600

Recycled Water Wastewater Treatment Water Conservation

G
ra

nt
/L

oa
n 

Am
ou

nt
 ($

M
illi

on
s)

State Grant Federal Grant SRF Loan WIFIA Loan

2

Grant & Loan Funding Overview 

Executed Grants + Loans = $697M
Federal 
Loans

$316M
State 
Loans

$277M

State   
Grants

$83M
Federal 
Grants

$21M



3

Grant & Loan Funding Overview 

*Does not include WSIP funding

Funding Agencies for IEUA’s Current 
Agreements and Applications

IEUA Grant/Loan Awards 
since 2000

Total Awards 
since 2000 = 

$760M

Completed 
Funding 

Agreements, 
$222.7M

Open Funding 
Agreements, 

$475.3M

Awarded, In 
Negotiation, 

$63.0M



$0
$50

$100
$150
$200
$250
$300
$350
$400
$450
$500

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35

$M
illi

on
s

Year

Low-Interest Loan Interest

Estimated Bond Interest

30-year term

Total Interest 
Savings = 
$259.4 M

4

Low-Interest Loan Savings

$340.2M in capital projects 

Interest Rate = 0.0 – 2.60%

35-year term

$316.4M in capital projects 

Interest Rate = 1.36 – 2.61%



5

US Bureau of Reclamation 
WaterSMART Funding Opportunities

Funding 
Program Eligible Projects Max Funding 

Amount FOA Timeline

Water and Energy 
Efficiency Grants

On-the-ground water management improvement projects, 
including projects that conserve water and address water supply 
reliability and can be completed in 2-3 years. 

50% of costs; from 
$500K - $5M Spring 2023

Drought Resiliency 
Projects

On-the-ground projects and modeling tools that will increase 
water reliability and improve water management and can be 
completed in 2-3 years.

50% of costs; from 
$500K - $5M Spring 2023

Environmental 
Water Resources 

Projects

Water conservation and efficiency projects that result in 
quantifiable and sustained water savings and benefit ecological 
values; water management or infrastructure improvements to 
mitigate drought-related impacts to ecological values; and 
watershed management or restoration projects benefitting 
ecological values that have a nexus to water resources or water 
resources management and can be completed in 3 years.

75% of costs; up to 
$5M per project Fall 2022



 
RECEIVE AND 

FILE 

4A 
  



Morris Reservoir

39

Glendora
Wilderness Park

39

57

210

10

La Puente Rd

Amar Rd

E Foothill Blvd

E Cypress St

E Cameron Ave

E Merced Ave

V
al

le

y
Blv

dS
A

z
u

s
a

A
v

e

E Badillo St

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

O
ra

ng
e

F
w

y

San Bernardino Fwy

Pomona Fwy

O
ra

n
g

e
F

w
y

Brodiaea
Reserve

Walnut City
Parkland

Woodside
Village Open

Space

Frank G Bonelli
Regional Park

South Hills Park

California
Polytechnic
University
Pomona

Brackett Field

Vincent

Citrus

Glendora

Covina

Azusa

San Dimas

Walnut

West Covina

57

N
P

la
c

e
n

t i
a

A
v

e

Bastan chury Rd

Carbon Canyon
R

d

L
a

k
e

v
ie

w
A

v
e

E Lambert Rd

E Birch St

Grand Ave

B
re

a
C

an
yon

R
d

S
Dia

m
ond

Bar
B

lv
d

E Path
fin

der Rd

E Imperial Hwy

Colima Rd

S
A

z
u

sa
A

ve

Valle
y

Blv
d

O
ra

ng
e

F
w

y

Pomona Fwy

Coyote Hills
Golf Course

Black Gold Golf
Club

Firestone Boy
Scout

Reservation

South San
Jose Hills

Yorba Linda

Diamond Bar

Placentia

Rowland
Heights

Brea

E Orangethorpe Ave

Fullerton

M
t

B
al

d
y

R
d

San Antonio
Heights

W 8th St

E Holt Blvd

W 4th St

N
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

S
G

ro
v

e
A

v
e

E Airport Dr

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

E Riverside Dr

M
il

ls
A

v
e

Riverside Dr

E Philadelphia St

E 4th St

W 16th St E 16th St

W Holt Blvd

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

E Holt Ave

S
W

h
ite

A
v

e

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

W Holt Ave

Mt Bald
y

R
d

W Base Line Rd

P
a

d
u

a
A

v
e

C
a

rn
e

lia
n

S
t

Arrow Rte

E Mission Blvd

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

S
G

a
re

y
A

v
e

C
hino

V
alley

Fw
y

Foothill Blvd

Pomona Fwy

Foot hil l Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Marshall
Canyon

Conservation
Corridor

Claremont Hills
Wilderness Park

Ontario Int'l
Airport

College
Heights

North Pomona

Upland

Montclair

Claremont

La Verne

Ontario

Pomona

71

91

142

Gra
nd Ave

Chino Ave

Kimball Ave

Edison Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Pine Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Merrill Ave

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

C
h

in
o

V
alley

F
w

y

Riv
ers

ide Fwy

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Water Canyon
Natural

Preserve

Chino Airport

Corona
Municipal

Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

91
Yorba Regional

Park

Featherly
Regional Park

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

Onta
rio

Fw
y

66

E Airport DrE Airport Dr

E Riverside Dr

Valley Blvd

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
eS

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

San Bernardino Ave

Merrill Ave

C
h

e
rr

y
A

v
e

Fonta
na

A
ve

Slover Ave

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

Baseline Ave

C
itru

s
A

v
e

C
itru

s
A

v
e

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

Banyan St

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

Base Line Rd

E Mission Blvd

Foothill Blvd

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

Foothill Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

O
n

ta
ri

o
Fw

y

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Declezville

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

Fontana

15

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

On tario
Ranch Rd

Magnolia
Ave

E 6th St

H
a

m
n

e
r

A
v

e

Calif
orn

ia
Ave

V
an

B
uren

B
lvd

R
iver

R
d

Limonite Ave

Mission Blvd

W 6th St

Bellegrave Ave

6th St

Schleisman Rd

La
S

ierra
A

ve

Tyler
S

tHole Ave

W
ells

Ave

In
diana Ave

Jurupa Ave

V
a

n
B

uren
Blvd

Pomona Fwy

Riverside Fwy

O
n

ta
rio

F
w

y

River Trails
Park

Santa Ana River
Wildlife Area

Riverside
Municipal

Airport

Mira Loma

Norco

Glen Avon

Jurupa ValleyEastvale

Corona

Cajon

W
ash

18

Northpark BlvdKendall Dr

O
n

ta
ri

o
F

w
y

Barstow
Fw

y

Verdemont

Sa
nt

a
A
na
Ri
ve
r

210 30

10

C
e

d
a

r
A

v
e

C
e

d
a

r
A

v
e

W 30th St

S
L

a
C

a
d

e
n

a
D

r

W Base Line Rd

S
E

S
t

W Rialto Ave
W Rialto Ave

W Mill St

N
Riverside

Ave

N
E

S
t

N
R

a
n

c
h

o
A

v
e

N
S

ie
rra

W
a

y

N
P

e
p

p
e

r
A

v
e

N
S

ta
te

S
t

W Merrill Ave

W Casmalia St

A
ld

e
r

A
v

e

N
C

a
c

tu
s

A
v

e

W Base Line St

N
L

o
c

u
s

t
A

v
e

C
ajon

B
lvd

W 5th St

N
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

S
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

Foothil l
Fw

y
R

iv
ers

id

e
Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

B
a

rs
to

w
F

w
y

Muscoy

Grand Terrace

Bloomington

Rialto

Colton

San
Bernardino

W
a

s
h

in
gton

St

Van Buren Blvd

Io
w

a
A

v
e

Victo
ria

A

ve

M
adison

S
t

Central Ave

C
h

ic
a

g
o

A
v

e

T
ra

u
tw

e
in

R
d

3rd St

Central Ave

M
ag

n
o

li
a

A
ve

M
a

in
S

t

Arlington Ave

A
le

s
s

a
n

dro
Blvd

A
rm

ed
F

orc
e

s
F

w
y

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

F
w

y

Moreno Valley Fwy

Pomona Fwy

Victoria Club
Golf Course

Rancho Jurupa
Regional Park

Martha McLean
Anza Narrows

Park

Sycamore
Canyon

Wilderness Park

Box Springs
Mountain
Reserve

California Citrus
State Historic

Park

Woodcrest

Edgemont

Highgrove

Rubidoux

Riverside

L
iv
e
O
ak

W
as
h

M
o

n
te

V
is

t a
A

v
e

W 11th St

Mt

B
a

ld
y

R
d

Alamosa Dr

G
ra

n
d

A
v

e

Pomello Dr

S
u

m
n

e
r

A
v

e

W 8th St

S s Dr

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

E Base Line Rd

W Arrow Hwy

E Bonita Ave

N
C

la
re

m
o

n
t

B
lv

d

Mt Baldy
Rd

P
a

d
u

a
A

v
e

W Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

Claremont Hills
Wilderness Park

Sycamore
Canyon Park

Claremont
Colleges

Cable Airport

North Pomona

Claremont

Moreno St

Almond St

N
M

ou
n

ta
in

A
v

e

E 11th St

N
2

n
d

A
v

e

W 25th St

W
il

s
o

n
A

v
e

Wilson Ave

E 8th St

E 14th St

W 21st St

N
B

e
n

s
o

n
A

v
e

W 9th St

W 17th St

W 22nd St

W 11th St

W 13th St

W 14th St

E 9th St

Olive St

A
lta

A
v

e

Hillside Rd

G
ro

v
e

A
v

e

Lemon Ave

S
a

p
p

h
ire

S
t

J
a

s
p

e
r

S
t

Alta Loma Dr

9th StB
a

k
e

r
A

v
e

8th St

A
m

e
th

y
s

t
A

v
e

W 8th St

W 19th St

W 23rd St

W Arrow Hwy

Hillside Rd

G
ro

v
e

A
v

e

C
a

rn
e

lia
n

S
t

Banyan St

Arrow Rte

Base Line Rd

N
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

E Foothill Blvd
Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

Upland Hills
Country Club

College
Heights

Upland

B
e

n
s

o
n

A
v

e

W 7th St

W 6th St

E 7th St

N
V

i n
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

San Bernardino
Fwy

H
e

rm
o

s
a

A
v

e

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Banyan St

Wilson Ave

Highland Ave

Arrow Rte

Hillside Rd

Lemon Ave

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Alta Loma

North
Cucamonga

Rancho
Cucamonga

H
e

rm
o

s
a

A
v

e

83

W 8th St

E Holt Blvd

W 4th St

N
V

in
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

S
G

ro
v

e
A

v
e

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

E Riverside DrRiverside Dr

E Philadelphia St

E 4th St

W Arrow Hwy

W Holt Blvd

Arrow Rte

E Mission BlvdS
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Ontario Int'l
Airport

Upland

Montclair

Ontario

Chino Ave

Kimball Ave

Edison Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Merrill Ave

E
u

c
li

d
A

v
e

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Chino

E Airport DrE Airport Dr

E Riverside Dr

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
e

S
H

a
v

e
n

A
v

e

San Bernardino Ave

Riverside Dr

E Mission Blvd

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Ontario
Ranch Rd

Bellegrave Ave

O
n

ta
rio

F
w

y

Mira Loma

Eastvale

M
o

n
te

V
is

ta
A

v
e

Harrison Ave

H
a

rv
a

rd
A

v
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l

A
v

e

Arrow Hwy

W Arrow Rte

W Arrow HwyE Arrow Hwy

E Bonita Ave

Claremont
Colleges

North Pomona

Claremont

Orchard St

K
a

d
o

ta
A

v
e

Kingsley St

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

A
v

e

E Grand Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Y
o

rb
a

A
v

e

Palo Verde St

Moreno St

Benito St

Bandera St

Lincoln Ave

N
o

rto
n

A
v

e

Howard St

E Phillips Blvd

E 9th St

Phillips Blvd

S
P

a
lo

m
a

re
s

S
t

Brooks St

E 6th St

E 3rd St

E Kingsley Ave

E Monterey Ave

E 1st St
State St

San Bernardino St

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Holt Blvd

E Phillips Blvd

M
il

ls
A

v
e

S
M

il
ls

A
v

e

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

E Holt Ave

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

N
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

In
d

ia
n

H
ill

B
lv

d

San Bernardino Ave

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

Mission Blvd Mission BlvdE Mission Blvd

San Bernardino Fwy

Sunsweet

Montclair

Pomona

W 9th St

W 8th St

W Arrow Hwy

S
S

a
n

A
n

ton
io

A
v

e

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

N
B

o
u

ld
e

r
A

v
e

W Phillips St

B
e

n
s

o
n

A
v

e

W 7th St

W 6th St

W 5th St

V
e

rn
o

n
A

v
e

V
e

rn
o

n
A

v
e

W State St

S
B

e
n

s
o

n
A

v
e

M
a

g
n

o
lia

A
v

e

S
O

a
k

s
A

v
e

W Brooks St

W Vesta St

W 4th St

N
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

W Holt Blvd

W Mission Blvd

Narod

Arrow Rte

Foothill Blvd

Ontario Int'l
Airport

Ontario
Fwy

E Airport Dr

Valley Blvd

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
e

Jurupa St

San Bernardino Ave

Merrill Ave

C
h

e
rr

y
A

v
e

Fonta
na

Ave

Slover Ave

S
ie

rr
a

A
v

e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

Baseline Ave

C
it

ru
s

A
v

e

C
itru

s
A

v
e

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

Banyan St

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

Base Line Rd

E Mission Blvd

Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Declezville

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga Fontana

Cajon

W
ash Verdemont

Cajo

W

ash

C
e

d
a

r
A

v
e

W Base Line Rd

W Rialto Ave

Slover Ave

N
Riverside Ave

N
P

e
p

p
e

r
A

v
e

W Merrill Ave

W Casmalia St

A
ld

e
r

A
v

e

N
L

o
c

u
s

t
A

v
e

N
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

S
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

W Foothill Blvd

San Bernardino Fwy

Muscoy

Bloomington

Rialto

San Antonio
Heights

W 8th St

E Holt Blvd

W 4th St

N
V

in
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

N
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

E 4th St

W Arrow Hwy

W 16th St E 16th St

W Holt Blvd

C
a

rn
e

lia
n

S
t

Arrow Rte

Foothill Blvd

Upland

Ontario

66

Valley Blvd

San Bernardino Ave

Merrill Ave

C
h

e
rr

y
A

v
e

Fonta
na

Ave

Slover Ave

Baseline AveH
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

Banyan St

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

Base Line Rd

Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

V
a

lle
y Blv

d

O
ra

ng e
F

w
y

Pomona FwyWalnut

F
a

irm

on
t

B
lvd

Bastan chury Rd

Carbon Canyon

R
d

Grand Ave

S
D

ia
mond

Bar
B

lv
d

E Imperial Hwy

Valle
y Blvd

Ora

ng
e

F
w

y

Black Gold Golf
Club

Firestone Boy
Scout

Reservation

Yorba Linda

Diamond Bar

Placentia
E Orangethorpe Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

E Riverside DrRiverside Dr

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

S
G

a
re

y
A

v
e Pomona Fwy

71

Kimball Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

C
hino Hi lls Pkwy

Pine Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Merrill Ave

Esperanza Rd

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

ll

y

Riverside Fwy
Riv

erside Fwy

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Water Canyon
Natural

Preserve

Chino Airport

Corona
Municipal

Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

91
Yorba Regional

Park

Featherly
Regional Park

E Mission Blvd

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

W Ontario Ave

Chino Valley
Fw

y

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

S
G

ro
v

e
A

v
e

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

E Riverside DrRiverside Dr

E Philadelphia St

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

S
W

h
ite

A
v

e

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

E Mission BlvdS
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

S
G

a
re

y
A

v
e

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

Ontario Int'l
AirportPomona

71

Grand Ave

Chino Ave

Kimball Ave

Edison Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Chino Hil ls Pkwy

Pine Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Merrill Ave

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

C
hino

V
alley

Fw
y

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Water Canyon
Natural

Preserve

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

E Riverside Dr

S
H

a
v

e
n

A
v

e

E Mission Blvd

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Ontario
Ranch Rd

Schleisman Rd

Norco

Eastvale

EDU (YTD)

Chino Hills
(Jul 2022)

Chino
(Jul 2022)

Ontario
(Jul 2022)

Montclair
(Jul 2022)

Upland
(Jul 2022)

Cucamonga Valley Water District
(Jul 2022)

Fontana
(Jul 2022)

0 5 102.5

Miles

TOTAL EDU BY WASTEWATER
CONNECTION TYPE (YTD)

Building Activity Report - YTD Fiscal Year 2022/23

Legend

Residential

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

Commercial

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

Industrial

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

HALF MILE GRID: TOTAL EDU's (YTD)

0 0.5 1 15 30 45 75+

Service Area

Unincorporated



RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

4B  



IEUA RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION – AUGUST 2022

TOTAL ALL PLANTS
Influent:      51.0   MGD
Delivered:   48.1   MGD 
Percent Delivered: 94%

Preliminary Deliveries
RW GWR:    15.2 MGD

RW Direct Use:    32.9 MGD

Creek Discharges
Prado Park (001):             1.1  MGD          105  AFM

RP-1 (002):             1.8 MGD          171 AFM
RP-5 (003):             0.0  MGD              0  AFM

CCWRF (004):             0.0  MGD              0  AFM
Total:            2.9 MGD          276 AFM

Delivered For Groundwater Recharge
Storm/Local Runoff:         0.6 MGD  53 AFM                                        

Imported Water:             0  MGD            0  AFM                              
Recycled Water:        15.2  MGD    1,448  AFM

Total:        15.8  MGD    1,501  AFM

1299 Zone
9.0 MGD

1158 Zone
10.4 MGD

1050 Zone
1.9 MGD

930 Zone
11.3 MGD

RP-4
Delivered:          7.8 MGD

RP-1
Delivered:         24.2   MGD

CCWRF               
Delivered:           7.5   MGD

RP-5
Delivered:          8.6   MGD

1630 Zone
6.6 MGD

800 Zone
8.9 MGD

PS

PS

PS

PS

PS

PS

Brooks

Banana
Hickory

San Sevaine         

Turner

Ely

8th

Victoria

Declez

RP3

College Heights & Upland

Montclair

Etiwanda

Grove

Lower Day

Jurupa     

Wineville  



 

 

 

Recycled Water Recharge Actuals  - August 2022 (Acre-Feet)

Basin 8/1-8/6 8/7-8/13 8/14-8/20 8/21-8/27 8/28-8/31 Month 
Actual

FY To Date 
Actual

Deliveries are draft until reported as final and do 
not included evaporative losses.

Ely 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 110
Banana 0.0 0.0 0.0 40.9 57.9 98.8 99
Hickory 12.1 17.7 20.4 8.1 0.0 58.3 91
Turner 1 & 2 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5
Turner 3 & 4 4.2 5.0 10.4 24.1 18.4 62.1
8th Street 45.0 36.5 24.7 43.6 26.5 176.3 499
Brooks 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0
RP3 115.5 173.5 191.8 106.1 39.8 626.7 938
Declez 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0
Victoria 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 64
San Sevaine 93.9 81.4 83.3 102.4 64.4 425.4 895
Total 271.2 314.3 330.6 325.2 207.0 1,448.3 2,828 2,596  AF previous FY to day actual

132



RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

4C  



Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge 
Update

Steve Smith
Senior Associate Engineer

September 2022



2

Annual Recharge Monthly Accumulation
Recycled WaterStormwater



3

Groundwater Recharge Deliveries
Past 12 Months

R – Record Monthly RW Recharge in
Sept. 2021, January, February, May and July 2022

R
R R

R
R



4

Groundwater Recharge 10-Year History



55

Recycled Water (RW) Deliveries

Direct 
Use 

Through
May



6

Summer 2022 RP-3 Maintenance

July 13



7

• Fall Maintenance Activities (Preparing for Winter Rains)
—CalFire Crew Trash Pickup
—Graffiti Abatement
—Staff Gauge Repairs
—Gopher/Squirrel Hole Abatement

Upcoming Recharge Site Maintenance



88

Record-Setting RW GWR Team
Fiscal Year Delivered for Recharge

2019/20 16,252.8 AF
2021/22 17,054.4 AF


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Action Item 2A
	Info Item 3B
	Info Item 3C
	Receive & File 4A
	Receeive & File 4B
	Receive & File 4C



